Qwest

1600 7th Avenue, Room 3206
Seattle, Washington 98191
Phone: (206) 345-1574
Facsimile (206) 343-4040

Lisa A. Anderl
Associate General Counsel
Regulatory Law Department

February 12, 2004

Via E-Mail and
Overnight Mail

Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Trangportation Commisson
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re Docket No. UT-033044 - Trienniad Review
Request for Extenson of Filing Deadline

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Qwest hereby requests a brief extension of the deadline for answers to Covad’' s motion for
summary determination. Answers are currently due at noon on February 13, 2004. Qwest asks
that the deadline be extended until 5:00 p.m. Thisreques is due to a scheduling conflict for the
undersigned that will make it difficult to findize the answer by noon.

Sincerdly,

LisaA. Anderl

LAANIw
Enclosures
cc: SarviceLig (viae-mail and U.S. Mail)



